Figure re-use permission from the previous publisher
We re-used the figure 8 and Figure 4s from the published article “The light-induced transcription factor FtMYB116 promotes accumulation of rutin in Fagopyrum tataricum” as the Figure 4 in our article. We have obtained permission via email from the previous publisher which was attached in the form of images as follows. In the meantime, we cited the figure as “This figure has been modified from Zhang et al.18.”.
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Dear Dr. Sun Wei,

Thank you for letting me know.

This should be fine, as long as it is included in the reference and in the citation that would fit for Initial
Checking.

Should you need further assistance, please feel free to contact me.
Kind regards,

Michael Thomas Chuidian

Editorial Office Assistant

Plant, Cell and Environment
peeoffice@wiley.com
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From: # [mailto:wsun@icmm.ac.cn]

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 1:42 PM

To: PCEoffice <PCEoffice@wiley.com>

Ce: Xiaomi20063 <xiaomi20063@sina.com>

Subject: Re-use figures in previously published article. 5PCE RENMITE, FBRNEME L EE
peeoffice@wiley.com

Dear editor,

T am writing this email to ask for your permission to re-use Figure 8 and Figure S4 in the article "The light-induced
transcription factor FtMYB116 promotes the accumulation of rutin in Fagopyrum tataricum"” published in Plant, Cell
&Environment produced by our team. As a co-corresponding author of the article mentioned above, We would like to
employ these two Figures in our new experimental-protocol article to introduce a method inducing transformed hairy
roots in tartary buckwheat. The representative results by utilizing this method can be what have already previously
published until we obtain editorial permission.

I really appreciate your time and anything that you will do for us, and I am keen on getting your reply as soon as
possible. Please email me without hesitate if you have any questions.

Thanks.
Best regards.

Sun Wei, PhD
Institute of Chinese Materia Medica, China Academy of Chinese Medical Science




